

**Minutes of the Northern Virginia Bead Society
General [Zoom] Meeting – April 6, 2023**

The general meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by president Sherry Ellis. The program/business meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm. Approximately 20 members participated.

Business Meeting

There are very few spaces for Melissa's Plumeria Lariat and Jayashree's Dancing Queen workshops. Auction items were discussed. Shelley donated several Laura McCabe kits. Swarovski samples will be offered as door prizes. Donations will be accepted for the auction – Paulette is coordinating auction items. If desired, auction items might be sold through Artistic Artifacts as this has been done before by a bead store that had to close due to a fire.

Program

At 7:40, Kristen held a stitch workshop on "Peyote with a Twist – Not Crochet," aka PWAT. Instructions and supplies were previously sent to members via email. The meeting was recorded and the meeting link will be shared with member via email (it will be a private YouTube video viewable only via the link).

The meeting was adjourned at 9:03.